Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey

Sent: 04 July 2024 12:52

To: Trupti Dalvi; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Fwd: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Attachments: CHEQUE jpeg; Account Change Request FOR SEMOLINA.pdf

Hi Omkar,

Kindly update and confirm.

@Trupti Dalvi going forward please mark @Mastercreation TFS also in all vendor modification mail

Regards,
Anuj Dubey

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 12:41:23 PM

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Dear Finance Team,
PFA - Kindly update New Bank Account details of Goyal Kitchen Equipments in our record for future transaction.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From:

Sent: 04 July 2024 12:30

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Ma'am
Kindly find the request letter.
Thanks & Regards
Shabeeb Ahmad
(Back Office)

+91-7905966041
GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Contact Address.:
B-36, RAMSWAROOP AGARWAL MARG, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 226020
M. +91-9415024370,9919191914
Tele : 0522-4104659
Customer Care- +917860021931
Email: anupamat1985@gmail.com , ankurtraders.lucknow@gmail.com
Website:-www.ankurtrader.com , www.goyalkitchenequipments.in

An ISO 9001: 2008 Certified Company
Mfgr. of All types of “Commercial Kitchen & Refrigeration Equipment"

Note: We are authorized dealer of JINDAL STAINLESS STEEL .

On Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 4:39 PM Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Shaani ji,
Please share invoice.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 25 June 2024 17:34

To: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Dear Shanni sir,
Thank you..

Invoice is missing against Pl No. GKE/PI/091 PO No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000030 (P! attached for your reference)

Lucknow Swamys-D-09 INT | Goyal Kitchen Equipments | Semolina/P0O/23-24/000030 | Delivered GKE/P1/091

Request you to kindly share invoice against PO No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000030.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>

Sent: 25 June 2024 16:25

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




PLEASE FIND INVOICE OF SEMOLINA
KITCHEN

GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Contact Address.:
B-36, RAMSWAROOP AGARWAL MARG, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 226020
M. +91-9415024370,9919191914
Tele : 0522-4104659

Customer Care- +917860021931
Email: anupamat1985@gmail.com , ankurtraders.lucknow(@gmail.com
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

On Tue, Jun 25, 2024 at 4:21 PM Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Shanni Sir,
Kindly submit Invoice against Below PO on priority for payment process.

Kindly mention PO no. on all invoice.

Entity Vceggzr Vendor Name Do;l;;leent At(l)\lf)::ce External Doc. No.

SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000031
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000240
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000242
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000031
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000239
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000390
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GOYAL KITCHEN

SKPL | V000556 EQUIPMENTS Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000240
GOYAL KITCHEN

SKPL | V000556 EQUIPMENTS Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000242
GOYAL KITCHEN

SKPL | V000556 EQUIPMENTS Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000714/1

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 20 June 2024 14:47

To: 'anupamatl1985@email.com' <anupamatl985@gmail.com>

Cec: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

REMINDER

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 13 May 2024 12:02
To: anupamatl1 985@email.com

Cec: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Required Invoice - GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS

Dear Anupam ji,

Kindly submit Invoice against Below PO on priority for payment process.

Kindly mention PO no. on all invoice.

Entity Végg:r Vendor Name Do;l;’rl:leent Afl)\?::ce External Doc. No.

SKPL | V000556 gggf;]i/llégl%HEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000030
SKPL | V000556 gggf;]i/llégl%HEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000032
SKPL | V000556 gggf;]i/llégl%HEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000034




SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000031
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000240
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000242
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000034
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000031
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000032
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000030
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
SKPL | V000556 gggﬁ,b%gszEN Payment YES SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000714/1

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator

9773416928




